From: Eric [poko@seed.net.tw]

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2003 3:34 PM

To: mkuo@ccsemc.com

Cc: vs@cclab.com.tw; pokol@seed.net.tw

Subject: FW: Smart Crown Development Ltd., FCC ID:Q2H5703060138,
ANO3T2704

Dear Mike:

Attached is what you want per your comments. Thank you!!

Eric

————— Original Message -----

From: "Eva Kao" <eva kao@cclab.com.tw>

To: "Vincent Su" <vs@cclab.com.tw>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 6:29 PM

Subject: Fw: Smart Crown Development Ltd., FCC ID:Q2H5703060138,
ANO3T2704

Dear Vincent:

This is the User Manaul, revised by Mike's comment.
FYI...

Eric

vV V VYV VYVYVYV

\

————— Original Message ---—-—-

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "Eva Kao (E-mail)" <eva kao@cclab.com.tw>

Cc: "Steve Cheng" <SCheng@CCSEMC.com>; <vs@cclab.com.tw>

Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2003 7:20 AM

Subject: FW: Smart Crown Development Ltd., FCC ID:Q2H5703060138,
AN03T2704
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> > ——=== Original Message—-----

> > From: CERTADM

> > Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 3:20 PM

> > To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'

> > Subject: Smart Crown Development Ltd., FCC ID:Q2H5703060138,
> > AN03T2704

> >

> >

> > Notice content

>> _____ : _______

> > Question #1: User Manual does not contain information required under
> section

> > 15.21 of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual.

> >

> > Question #2: Per the test setup photo and test mode description,
> > this



device
was tested without voice modulation. Please redo radiated and
bandwidth tests with proper audio modulation.

Best Regards

vV V VYV VYV

Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

> > on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the

> > requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may

vV VVVYVVYVYV

> > result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
> > Also, please

note

> > that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
> submitted.

> > Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be

directed

> to

> > the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> >
>



